MEMORANDUM

DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 2007

TO: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
FROM: DANA LEVENSON, CHAIRMAN
RE: UPCOMING MEETING FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2007

The next EDC meeting is scheduled on Friday, November 9, 2007 at 7:30 a.m. in
Conference Room A of City Hall. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please contact
Nancy Carmer at 610-7220.

11/9/07 7:30 A.M. CiITYHALL CONFERENCE Room A

1. Approval of Draft Meeting Minutes of October 5, 2007 (enclosed).
2. Portwalk Project — Downtown Parking

3. Introduction and economic development discussion with NH Dept. of Resources
and Economic Development (DRED), Division of Economic Development
Director Mike Vlacich

4. EDC Project/Initiatives Updates

e Islington St. Corridor Action Plan and Arts District Study Update (Nov. 14"
Public Meeting)

Exit 7 Gateway Improvement Project

Response to EDC letter from Speaker Norelli

Westin Conference Center/Hotel/Garage

Cruise Ship Committee

WiFi Project

5. New Business
6. Public Comment Period
7. Confirm Next Meeting Date December 2 / Adjourn
cc: City Council
Michael Vlacich, DRED
Jeff Johnston
Informational ltems:

2008 Meeting Calendar
Business NH Magazine Article



